

## **eMPF 1.0**

The MPF system will undergo a digital transformation through the eMPF - scheduled to be launched by the second quarter of 2023. With an aim to streamline, standardize, and automate the existing MPF scheme administration, the new infrastructure will transform the MPF landscape for scheme members and the industry alike. What are the roles to play for different stakeholders including regulator, employers and providers? This hybrid seminar, supported by BCT Group, serves as the first industry-wide sharing from the HKRSA to give a broad understanding of this important initiative.

## **Event Details**

This is a hybrid seminar with the virtual platform and physical venue provided by KPMG. We welcome participants to join virtually, or physically with limited seats.

Date: 1 November 2021 (Monday) Time: 10:30 am - 12:00 noon Fee: Free of charge

#### Virtual

- Platform: Webex
- No limit on registration
- Login link will be emailed to participants on or before 29 October 2021 (Friday)
- Platform will be opened 15 minutes before the
- Non-members are also welcomed

Register now by scanning QR code:



#### In-person attendance (Members only)

- Venue: KPMG, 8/F Prince's Building, Central
- Limit on attendance: 50 (Premier Sponsors eligible for 2 seats and Corporate members eligible for 1 seat, first come first served)
- Registration beyond the limit will be invited to join the seminar virtually
- Confirmation email will be sent to participants on 27 October 2021 (Wednesday)
- On-site registration time: 10:15 am

#### Note:

- 1. This hybrid seminar is eligible for 1.5 hours of non-core CPD/CPT training hours, subject to approval by relevant accreditation bodies. Virtual attendees must log in the Webex link with the same name and email address registered with the HKRSA.
- 2. Physical venue and virtual platform are provided by KPMG. By registering for this event, you are providing your consent to the HKRSA to pass your personal particulars (including name, title, organisation, and email address) to create access to the Webex facility and for our record.
- 3. Enquiry to events@hkrsa.org.hk or call (852) 2147-0090

### **2021 Premier Sponsors:**







**Ninety** 

One

晉達



TEMPLETON











**III** Manulife 宏利





## **Event Programme**

**Opening Remarks** 10:30 - 10:40Ms. Ka Shi LAU BBS FCG FCS SFHKSI CTP Executive Committee Member and Cross Straits Forum Convenor, HKRSA Managing Director & CEO, BCT Group 10:40 - 10:55**Keynote Speech** Mr. Yan Chee CHENG Acting Managing Director, MPFA 10:55 - 11:5510:55 - 11:40 Panel discussion Ms. Ka Shi LAU BBS Mr. Marcos CHOW Head of Technology Enablement, Hong Kong KPMG Mr. Ming WONG Director of Group Reward and HR Operation **DFI Retail Group Moderator**: Ms. Cynthia CHUNG Executive Committee Member, HKRSA Partner, Head of Human Resource and Pensions Group, Deacons Hong Kong 11:40 - 11:55 Q&A **Closing Remarks** 11:55 - 12:00

Executive Director, Hospital Authority Provident Fund Scheme

Ms. Doris HO Chairman, HKRSA

## **Keynote Speech**



Mr. Yan Chee CHENG
Acting Managing Director, MPFA

Mr Cheng joined the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority (MPFA) in April 2013 as Chief Corporate Affairs Officer and Executive Director. He oversees the corporate and external affairs of the MPFA as well as services for MPF scheme members.

Mr Cheng also sits on the Financial Education Coordination Committee of the Investor and Financial Education Council since August 2019.

Mr Cheng was a member of the Administrative Service of the Hong Kong Government from 1986 to 2013, serving as Administrative Officer up to Deputy Secretary in various government bureaux and departments responsible for home affairs, financial services, education, information technology services and social welfare.

### Opening Remarks & Panelist



Ms. Ka Shi LAU BBS
FCG FCS SFHKSI CTP
Executive Committee Member and Cross Straits Forum Convenor, HKRSA
Managing Director & CEO, BCT Group

Ka Shi Lau is the Managing Director & CEO of BCT Group comprising BCT Financial Limited ("BCTF") and Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited ("BCTC"), a leading provider of MPF/ORSO products and best-in-class asset servicing for investment funds and pensions. With corporate governance, sustainability (including ESG), and sense of purpose as the foundation, BCT is committed to creating value for all stakeholders.

Graduated with an MBA from Cornell University, USA, Ka Shi is a strong advocate of corporate governance and sustainability, retirement protection, social inclusion and diversity, and health care.

Apart from being a Fellow of Chartered Governance Institute (FCG) and Hong Kong Chartered Governance Institute (FCS), a Senior Fellow of HKSI and a Member of Academy of Finance, she also serves on other statutory and professional bodies including MPFA, SFC, HKRSA, HKTA, HKICPA, Investor and Financial Education Council and Asian Corporate Governance Association. Public service roles have included Our Hong Kong Foundation, Minimum Wage Commission, Hospital Authority, Women's Commission, Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital, Financial Services Development Council and Trade Development Council.

### **Panelists**



Mr. Marcos CHOW

Head of Technology Enablement, Hong Kong KPMG

Marcos is the Head of Technology Enablement in Hong Kong. He works with organisations to accelerate their digital transformation journey. He has over 19 years of experience as an executive in technology leadership roles across Australia, Greater China, South East Asia and the USA. His specialisations include technology strategy, cloud adoption, digital transformation and leveraging global delivery centres.

Marcos' areas of focus include China's Greater Bay Area initiative, the use of emerging technologies and also how Smarter Cities can improve the lives of its citizens.

Marcos represents KPMG in a number of associations such as Asia Securities Industry & Financial Markets Association, Fintech Association of Hong Kong, and Malaysian Chamber of Commerce (Hong Kong & Macau).



**Mr. Ming WONG**Director of Group Reward and HR Operation
DFI Retail Group

Mr Ming Wong is the Group Reward and HR Operation Director of DFI Retail Group. DFI Retail Group is a leading pan-Asian retailer and they employ over 20,000 team members in Hong Kong. In DFI, Ming's core focus is in the development and implementation of strategy and policy on compensation, benefits, wellbeing, mobility and HR operation. Before moving into the area of reward in retail, Ming had different consulting roles in UK and Hong Kong, advising multinational corporate clients on retirement and general benefit matters such as design, funding and harmonisation. Ming is a Fellow of the Institute and Faulty of Actuaries in the UK and he graduated from the University of Warwick.

### **Moderator**



### Ms. Cynthia CHUNG

Executive Committee Member, HKRSA

Partner, Head of Human Resource and Pensions Group, Deacons Hong Kong

Cynthia Chung is the Head of Human Resources and Pension Group and Head of the Corporate Commercial Group at Deacons. She has 27 years of experience in all kinds of advisory work related to employment and labour and on retirement schemes and provident funds.

She advises clients on both contentious and non-contentious labour matters and the preparation of trust deeds and related documents for retirement and pension schemes. Her clients include employers who are multi-national companies and statutory bodies and MPF/ORSO service providers. She is the Executive Committee Member and Honorary Legal Adviser of The Hong Kong Retirement Schemes Association, Member of the Retirement Scheme subcommittee of the Law Society and the Guidelines Committee of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority.

She is recognised as a Band 1 Lawyer in Employment (China) in Chambers Asia-Pacific, "Hall of Fame" for Labour and Employment in Legal 500 Asia Pacific and a Thought Leader in Labour & Employment and Pensions & Benefits in Hong Kong by the Who's Who Legal.

# **Closing Remarks**



Ms. Doris HO Chairman, HKRSA

Executive Director, Hospital Authority Provident Fund Scheme

Currently, Doris is the Chairman of the Executive Committee of the Hong Kong Retirement Schemes Association (HKRSA) and also a member of the Member Communication Subcommittee.

Doris is the Executive Director of the Hospital Authority Provident Fund Scheme (HAPFS). She has oversight and management responsibility for all investment and operational activities of the Scheme. Before taking up the current role, she was the Director of Investment managing the investments of the Scheme including strategic asset allocation, manager configuration, manager monitoring and selection, risk management, etc.

She has more than 20 years of experience in the investment and retirement industry. Prior to joining the HAPFS in 2007, Doris was an associate director with Mercer, where she advised clients in a wide range of investment services including investment strategy, policy and structure, manager search, etc. She also covered manager research for the Asia ex-Japan region.